
Econome, Janet A.
5/26/2010 3:16:14 PM
Weissmann, Henry (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com)
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); 
djOconklin@earthlink.net (djOconklin@earthlink.net); j.eric.isken@sce.com 
(j.eric.isken@sce.com); kgilbride@dralegal.org (kgilbride@dralegal.org); Smith, 
Bruce T (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); jmalkin@orrick.com 
(jmalkin@orrick.com); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); Martin, Hudson T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975);
Stoddard, F. Jackson (ljackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Logan, Scott 
(scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); Mary.Simpson@sce.com (Mary.Simpson@sce.com); 
mthorp@sempra.com (mthorp@sempra.com); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); jwmitchell@mbartek.com 
(jwmitchell@mbartek.com); Fenrick, Alicia (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); 
maguirre@amslawyers.com (maguirre@amslawyers.com); deana.ng@sce.com 
(deana.ng@sce.com); Stoddard, F. Jackson (fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); 
MSeverson@AMSlawyers.com (MSeverson@AMSlawyers.com); 
John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Maria Byrnes 
(mbymes@amslawyers.com); kauderson@dralegal.org (kauderson@dralegal.org); 
Kevin Christensen (kmchriste@yahoo.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 - Mediation

To the parties in Application 09-08-020:

Given that mediation is a voluntary process, I will cancel the June 1 mediation session currently 
scheduled in the above case. Please let me know if the group wishes to participate in a further session 
and if so, available dates. If not, please report back to the assigned ALJ in the timeframe directed by her 
latest ruling.

Also, I am hopeful that this email is sent to the most current service list of the mediators. However, to be 
sure, I will also copy and forward this note to what I think is the latest list. If anyone is inadvertently 
omitted, please let me know and also please forward this note to that person.

Thank you, Janet Econome

From: Weissmann, Henry [mailto:Henry.Weissmann@mto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 8:35 PM 
To: Econome, Janet A.
Cc: djOconklin@earthlink.net; kgilbride@dralegal.org; j.eric.isken@sce.com; Ihj2@pge.com; Logan, 
Scott; jmalkin@orrick.com; html@pge.com; mary.simpson@sce.com; btsl@pge.com; Stoddard, F. 
Jackson; nsuetake@turn.org; mthorp@sempra.com; maguirre@amslawyers.com; 
mseverson@amslawyers.com; wcs3@pge.com; LHJ2@PGE.COM; Deana.Ng@sce.com; 
kauderson@dralegal.org; Stoddard, F. Jackson; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; awf9@pge.com;

SB GT&S 0053373
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wcs3@pge.com; john.butler@sce.com; Kevin Christensen; Maria Byrnes 
Subject: A.09-08-020 - Mediation

Dear Judge Econome and Parties

The utilities believe that the all-party mediation scheduled for June 1 should be cancelled.

»
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